Havli¢ek Zden ék, Ing.

Od: Obare Pyszkova Lenka, MUDr.
Odeslano: 30. listopadu 2015 9:06

Komu: Havlicek Zdenék, Ing.
Predmeét: RE: uas<aiy Payment

Dobré rano pane inZenyre,

jsem nyni mimo nemocnici, takZe si nemuzeme zavolat :), ale alespoi napsat... Pfeposlala jsem Vam email z Ammanu, zatim to stale nemaji, ale asi graduje tenze... Napsala
jsem jim odpovéd' ohledné platby. Jesté jsem napsala, at’ rad€ji znova poslou cislo Gc¢tu a vSe (radéji to zkontrolujeme), at’ mame jistotu, Ze ten problém je tfeba na jejich
strané

Diky a jsem s pozdravem

Online jsem zatim porad :)
Lenka Obare

Od: Havlicek Zdenék, Ing.

Odeslano: 23. listopadu 2015 13:44

Komu: Obare Pyszkova Lenka, MUDr.

Predmét: RE: o9 _a%,: Payment

Dobry den,

Vsechny platby odesly 10. 11. 2015. Méli by je ddvno mit.
ZH

Ing. Zden ék Havli éek
Vedouci Oddéleni ekonomickych &innosti

Fakultni nemocnice Olomouc

I. P. Pavlova 6 FAKLULTNI NEMOCMICH
775 20 OLOMOUC 7 OLOMOC

Tel.: +420 588 443 769

E-mail: zdenek.havlicek@fnol.cz

web: www.fnol.cz




From: Obare Pyszkova Lenka, MUDr.

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:33 PM
To: almaqgased hospital

Cc: Havlicek Zdenék, Ing.

Subject: RE: 09 a%: Payment

Hello dear Sir,
yeh I will check whats going on. You were supposed to receive the money already. Will get back to you, once I know where is the problem
Thank you

Lenka Obare

Od: almaqased hospital [almagasedhospital@yahoo.com]
Odeslano: 22. listopadu 2015 15:44

Komu: Obare Pyszkova Lenka, MUDr.

Pfedmét: og _.ax: Payment

Dear sir,
kindly note that untill now we didnt receive any payment...please could you recheck this with your accountant ,and provide us with any new.

Best regards,

The director of accountant department
Mohammad Weshah
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Dear Sir,

please receive a deep apology for a delay to your emails regarding the payement. During the days you wrote them, I was off the hospital and not able to replay. Yes,
everthing is allright.

The payment order is processed according the contract conditions. There is written it will be performed in 60 days.

Hospital already did the payment transfer on 9th November (I confirmed it with the responsible accountant). It means, any day you shall receive the payment in your
hospital account.

Please don 't hesitate to write if any errors or inconvenients occur.

Thank you for good cooperation

Yours sincerely

Lenka Obare Pyszkova



